Ammar Hamil

Biochemist

- Indicating Samples

Hardworking employee enthusiastic about learning Chemical field inside and out. Offers strong administrative, relationship-building, and problem-solving abilities work in broad fields including education, health, industry, agriculture and commerce, in addition to supporting targeted scientific research.

🔀 ammar.hamil17@gmail.com 🔋 0599320277		
EDUCATION		SKILLS
Biochemistry (bachelor Degree) King abdulaziz university		Communicating skills
05/2016 - 01/2022	Jeddah,Saudi arabia	Active listening Technological skills
WORK EXPERIENCE		Time management
Salesman Albadr opticals		Customer service
05/2016 - 05/2018 Achievements/Tasks	Jeddah,saudi arabia	Microsoft office Netbeans
 Showcased product features to custome details to overcome objections and lock 		
 Developed and delivered engaging sales presentations to convey product benefits. 		PERSONAL PROJECTS Disorders of hormonal functions
 Upheld high standards of customer service by promoting and upselling new products and services. 		(Research Project) (08/2020 - 12/2020) - about the disorder of hormonal functions
Salesman Jarir Bookstore		and what is their symptoms and how to avoid them.
07/2018 - Present	Jeddah,Saudi arabia	Liver Cancer Poster (Group Project) (10/2021 - 12/2021)
 Achievements/Tasks Showcased product features to customers and discussed technical details to overcome objections and lock in sales. 		Definition of Liver Cancer.Social impact for Liver Cancer.
 Liaised with customers, management and sales team to better understand customer needs and recommend appropriate solutions. 		 Importance in further Research. How to avoid Liver Cancer.
 Created professional sales presentations and seminars to effectively demonstrate product features and competitive advantages. 		LANGUAGES
 Met with existing customers and prospects to discuss business needs and recommend optimal solutions. 		Arabic Native or Bilingual Proficiency
Forensic toxicology analyzation (Training)		English Full Professional Proficiency
Criminal Investigation Departmen 02/2020 - 05/2020	Jeddah,Saudi arabia	Japanese Elementary Proficiency
Achievements/Tasks – Analyzing Samples		
 Extracting Samples Defining Samples 		